N.J. Bud Goldstone
6719 West 86th Place #2, Los Angeles, CA 90045 310-568-1571

May 11, 1998

Seymour Rosen

Saving & Preserving Arts & Cultural Environments
1804 North Van Ness Avenue

Los Angeles, CA 90028

Dear Seymour,

Please plan on my support to SPACES for the agreement between Golden Rule, SPACES and the
Las Pozas A&E Report tasks.

The progress payments for the agreement are to be paid after submittal of certified invoices from the
participants, initialed by me for your verification. The payments which I anticipate will be paid by
SPACES for each of the three parts of the agreement will be four checks in Part 1; two checks in
Part 2 and two checks in Part 3 approximately as follows. Reference April 19, 1998 letter to the

Maine Community Foundation.

Zuleyma C. Aguirre — upon submittal of invoice(s) after June 1, 1998 for

Part 1. $2,800.00 upon submittal of invoice(s)
Part 2. $3,360 upon submittal of invoice(s)
Part 3. $400.00

For a total of $6,560.00.

N.J. Bud Goldstone — upon submittal of invoice(s) after June 1, 1998 for

Part 1. $10,050.00 for fees of $4,850.00 plus $3,000 for the group's travel
and $2,200 for equipment and supplies

Part 2. upon submittal of invoice(s) $8,390.00

Part 3. upon submittal of invoice(s) of $1,875.00

For a total of $20,315.

Note that Travel Agent Part 1 estimate $3,000.00 for air and ground transportation and Instrumentation
and Data Processing equipment supplier estimate.

Total all $26,875.00



